
Message

From: Michael F. McClain [mcclain@adams.net]
Sent: 3/25/2017 8:45:24 PM
To: Pramaggiore, Anne R:(ComEd) [anne.pramaggiore@comed.com]
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: Proposal for Exelon Funding

Thank you.

Michael F. McClain

i Signature Block Redacted i

L._

From: Pramaggiore, Anne R:(ComEd) [mailto:anne.pramaggiore@ComEd.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 25, 2017 1:26 PM

To: Michael F. McClain <mcclain@adams.net>

Cc: Marquez Jr, Fidel:(ComEd) <Fidel.Marquez@ComEd.com>; johnhookert_gmail.com <johnhookert@gmail.com>;

(CornEd) •e @exeloncorp.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] FW: Proposal for Exelon Funding

Mike -- we are putting a process together that will involve all stakeholders (in advisory committee capacity), a
set of goals and a set of metrics to measure progress and insure we hit the stakeholder goals. We are still in the
process of developing this. We need to make sure is incorporated into the process as are the other
community groups.

Fidel -- who is the internal lead, when is the first meeting, and what is the status of the process design?
What have we communicated with the stakeholders on this? Sounds like we may have some confusion out
there.

Anne

On Mar 25, 2017, at 11:45 AM, Michael F. McClain <mcclain adams.net> wrote:

Fidel,

I am sure everyone is excited about implementing SB 2814.
So, Fidel, I know that from contacted you. My information is that at
that time it was premature to weave him into the company's preparation. So, sometime
after he called you then he called our Friend, Our Friend then called me.
So, Fidel, I suggested to to prepare a two page memoranda of what could
be thinking in participating in our Law. Attached is his memorandum.
I think it is oka n sure you and your professionals will want more meat on the bones
but obviously wants to participate and I hope we have a significant role for them.
I have told our Friend that I am submitting the two pager to you.
After you review it would you let me know what the next steps are, please?

I thank you.
My best, Mike

Michael F. McClain

Signature Block Redacted
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i Signature Block Redacted

From:
Date: March 21, 2017 at 4:49:25 PM CDT
To: "mcclain@adams.net" <mcclain adams.net>
Subject: Proposal for Exelon Funding

Mike

Sorry for the delay. Attached is a 2 page outline of how we would utilize the

training dollars in the Exelon Bill. I had a conversation with Fidel Marquez back in

December and it was unclear how they (ComEd) would ask the organizations to

spend the funds. Fidel mentioned a period as perhaps being 4 years because of
not knowing the capacity of organizations to utilize and spend the dollars.

We propose to spend the dollars on 2 year period/cycle. I have included a

breakdown of a budget and scope of work for a program for business owners

and a pre apprenticeship program. If you would like to discuss further I would be
glad to do so.

Again, my cell is

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Signature Block Redacted

<ExelonFundingContractor Training Program for Small Business.pdf>

This Email message and any attachment may contain information that is proprietary, legally privileged,
confidential and/or subject to copyright belonging to Exelon Corporation or its affiliates ("Exelon"). This Email
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is intended solely for the use of the person(s) to which it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivery of this Email to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this Email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete this Email and any copies.
Exelon policies expressly prohibit employees from making defamatory or offensive statements and infringing
any copyright or any other legal right by Email communication. Exelon will not accept any liability in respect
of such communications. -EXCIP
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